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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 4:34 PM

To: 'jordan hicks'

Cce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ReelFest, LLC L10000048230

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the fevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: jordan hicks [mailto:Jordan@reelfishbrand.com)
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 3:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ReelFest, LLC

To whom it my concern,

i would like to update my current ReelFest, LLC with the Business FIN/EIN. The Number For is S0-
0637998, Please let me know if any further information is needed to complete this process. Thanks —
Jordan Hicks
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